
From: Adam Pollack
To: FERGAS
Cc: Sweeney, Amy; Ulrey, Peri; Wade, Jennifer L.
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] The Otter Company: Export License
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 11:51:31 AM
Attachments: Appendix C DOE 111522.pdf

Good morning FERGAS Team,

Following a conversation with your Division, I have edited Appendix C of Otter Industries
LLC’s  Application to show 36 potential liquefaction plants from which we hope to source
LNG for export. There were originally 37 plants requested, including one plant which had
incomplete information, which has now been removed.

Kindly acknowledge receipt and please let me know if you have any questions. 

All my best,
Adam

On Nov 7, 2022, at 12:25 PM, Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov>
wrote:

Hello Adam,
 
Thank you so much for your email.  Your application is still under review and the status
has not changed since our last communication.  You can view your application and the
docket for this proceeding on DOE's website here: Otter Industries LLC - FECM Docket
No. 22-123-LNG | Department of Energy.  As you mentioned, the review process for
this type of application is typically 90-120 days and can be a bit longer or shorter
depending on what other requests are being managed by the office.   We don't have
any concerns with your application at this time, but will certainly be in touch if any
questions or issues arise.  Please let us know if you have any additional questions and
feel free to give me a call if you'd like to discuss further.
 
Best,
Jennifer
 
 
Jennifer Wade (She/her/hers)
Division of Regulation
jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov
Office: 202-586-4749
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IG Supply Plants/Locations for Small Scale Export 


ft Supplier Plant Name Location Capacl� (&ld] Export Portis) Prlma[l! Gas Suppl1 Basin 
1 Stabilis Solutions George West George West, TX 120,000 Corpus Christi, TX Eagle Ford 


Baton Rouge, LA 
New Orleans, LA 
Beaumont, TX 


2 Stabilis Solutions Port Allen Baton Rouge, LA 30,000 Port Arthur, TX Haynesville 
Oakland, CA 
Portland, OR 


3 Exxon Shute Creek Kemmemer, WY 80,000 Tacoma, WA Green River 
Houston, TX 
Galveston, TX 
Beaumont, TX 


4 XTO (Exxon) Hawkins Hawkins, TX 60,000 Port Arthur, TX Haynesvllle 


Houston, TX 
Galveston, TX 


5 Harvest Midstream 11nado Durango, CO 100,000 Corpus Christi, TX San Juan 


Philadelphia, PA 
6 Philadelphia Gas Works Port Richmond Philadelphia, PA 170,000 Wilmington, DE Marcellus 


Philadelphia, PA 
1 Philadelphia Gas Works Passyunk Philadelphia, PA 120,000 Wilmington, DE Marcellus 


Philadelphia, PA 
8. UGI Energy Services Temple Wyomissing, PA 120,000 Wilmington, DE Marceltus 


New Jersey, NJ 
Philadelphia, PA 


g UGI Energy Services Manning Archbald, PA 120,000 Wilmington, DE Marceltus 
Toledo,OH 
Cleveland, OH 


10 Kinetrex Energy North Plant Indianapolis, IN YS,000 Detroit, Ml Woodford 
Toledo,OH 
Cleveland, OH 


11 Kinetrex Energy South Plant Indianapolis, IN 100,000 Detroit, Ml Woodford 


12 Pivotal LNG Trussville Trussville, AL 60,000 


13 Southern Company / Pivotal LNG Chattanooga Chattanooga, TN 100,000 


14 Clean Energy Fuels Pickens Willis, TX 100,000 


Mobile,Al 
Gulfport, MS 
New Orleans, LA 
Panama City, FL Gulf of Mexico 
Savannah, GA 
Charleston, SC 
Mobile,Al Gulf of Mexico 
Houston,TX 
Galveston, TX 
Beaumont, TX 
Port Arthur, TX Haynesville 
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16 


Applied LNG Topock Needles, AZ 160,000 Long Beach, CA Permian 


Houston, TX 


Galveston, TX 


17 


Applied LNG Midlothian Midlothian, TX 80,000 Corpus Christi, TX Barnett 


Duluth, MN 


18 


Eagle LNG Maxville Maxville, FL 90,000 FL Gulf of Mexico 


San Diego, CA 


Los Angeles, CA 


19 


Spectrum Energy Ehrenburg Ehrenburg, AZ 60,000 Long Beach, CA Permian 


Corpus Christi, TX 


Houston, TX 


20 


Alkane Midstream Seminole Seminole, TX 80,000 Galveston, TX Permian 


Jacksonville, FL 


Savannah, GA 


Port Canavera I, 


21 


JaxLNG / Pivotal LNG Jacksonville Jacksonville, FL 120,000 FL Gulf of Mexico 


Savannah, GA 


Charleston, SC 


Jacksonville, FL 


Panama CitV, FL 


22 


Southern Companv / Pivotal LNG Riverdale Riverdale, GA 100,000 Mobile,AL Gulf of Mexico 


Savannah, GA 


Charleston, SC 


Jacksonville, FL 


Panama Citv, FL 


23 


Southern Companv / Pivotal LNG Cherokee Ball Ground, GA 100,000 Mobile,AL Gulf of Mexico 


Savannah, GA 


Charleston, SC 


Jacksonville, FL 


Panama City, Fl 


24 


Southern Company/ Pivotal LNG Macon Macon,GA 100,000 Mobile,AL Gulf of Mexico 


Wilmington, NC 


25 


Duke Energy Huntersville Hunterville, NC 100,000 Charleston, SC Haynesville 


Wilmington. NC 


26 


Duke Energy Four Oaks Four Oaks NC 100,000 Norfolk, VA Haynesville 


Wilmington, NC 


27 


Duke Energy Robeson Robeson, NC 100,000 Charleston, SC Haynesville 


Savannah, GA 


Charleston, SC 


Jacksonville, Fl 


Panama City, Fl 


28 


Duke Energy Nashville Nashville, TN 50,000 Mobile,AL Haynesville 


Portland, OR 


29 


Transfuels Plymouth Plymouth, WA 120,000 Tacoma, WA Montney 


Duluth, MN 


Green Bay, WI 
MUD Omaha Omaha,NE 62,000 Chicago, IL Niobara 
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New Jersey, NJ 


New Haven, CT 


31 


Williams Carlstadt Carlstadt, NJ 100,000 Wilmington, DE Marcellus 
Miami,FL 


Tampa, FL 


Port Canaveral, 


32 


New Fortress Energy Miami Miami, FL 100,000 FL Gulf of Mexico 
Chicago, IL 


Green Bay, WI 


33 


South Jersey Gas McKee City McKee City, NJ 50,000 
Wilmington, DE 


Marcellus 


New Jersey, NJ Philadelphia, 


PA Wilmington, DE 


Rochester, NY 


34 


Niche LNG// Pivotal LNG Towanda Towanda, PA 50,000 Erie, PA Marcellus 


Tacoma, WA 


Seattle, WA 


3S 


Puget Sound Energy Puget LNG Tacoma, WA 225,000 Portland, OR Montney 


36 


Eagle LNG Talleyrand Jacksonvile, FL 60,000 FL Gulf of Mexico 


Eagle LNG Jax Export Jacksonville, FL 1,500,000 Fl Gulf of Mexico 
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From: Adam Pollack <adam@theottercompany.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 10:57 AM
To: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L.
<jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov>; Ulrey, Peri <peri.ulrey@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] The Otter Company: Export License
 
Good morning FERGAS Team! 
 
This is Adam Pollack, Founder of the Otter Company. I just wanted to gently check in
and see if there might be any update on the status of the application. I understand that
the waiting period can be up to 90 days (assuming the application is valid) but wanted
to reach out nonetheless as we have a few prospects I'd love to investigate if the timing
made sense.
 
Thank you as always for being a resource.
 
Warmly,
Adam
 
On Thu, Sep 15, 2022 at 1:30 PM FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, Adam,
 
Attached please find receipt of your submission.
 
Thank you,
 
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Resource Sustainability
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20585
Phone: 202-586-9478
Email: fergas@hq.doe.gov
Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/regulation
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From: Adam Pollack <adam@theottercompany.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 1:50 PM
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
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Good afternoon FECM Team,
 
It was nice connecting again yesterday, Attached please find a slightly updated
export authorization application.  
 
All my best,
Adam
 
On Tue, Sep 13, 2022 at 1:58 PM FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Adam:
 
Please see receipt of your submission.
 
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
<image001.png>
 
 
 
Beverly Howard
Natural Gas Analyst
Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Resource Sustainability
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585
Email: Beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov 
Phone: (202) 586-9387
Website : http://energy.gov/fe/services/natural-gas-regulation
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From: Adam Pollack <adam@theottercompany.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 5:00 PM
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
 
Attached please find a slightly revised export authorization application. Thank you
all for your constructive feedback.
 
All my best,
Adam
 
On Wed, Sep 7, 2022 at 12:29 PM FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 7:41 PM
To: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] The Otter Company: Export License
 
To Whom This may Concern, 
 
Attached please find an export application for authorization to export small
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scale LNG volumes to FTA and Non FTA countries. Please disregard my prior
email where I did not include proof of the $50.000 payment (please see
attached). 
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration. 
 
All my best,
Adam Pollack
Founder, The Otter Company
516-580-9678
****************************************************************
****
This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email
system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for
information.

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
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